

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Elisabetta Cotti

📍 Department of Surgical Sciences - University Citadel Block I Provincial
Road 8 09042 - Monserrato (CA)

☎ 39.070.6754690 - 070.51096125

✉ Elisabetta.cotti@unica.it ; ecotti@aoucagliari.it

Full Professor of Odontostomatologic Diseases, Lecturer,
Department of Endodontics, Loma Linda University Holder of the
four-year course in Conservative Dentistry in the Master's Degree
Course in Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics Faculty of Medicine and
Surgery, University of Cagliari.

POSITION HELD TITLE OF
DEGREE

Director SC Odontostomatology, University Hospital of Cagliari. Director of the

School of Specialization in Pediatric Dentistry,

Director of the Level II University Master's Degree in Clinical and Surgical
Endodontics, University of Cagliari.

Specialist in Endodontics.

Doctor of Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics.

EXPERIENCE
PROFESSIONAL

(2000 to 2018)

Associate Professor of Odontostomatologic Diseases, Holder of the four-year
Conservative Dentistry Course in the Master's Degree Course in Dentistry and Dental
Prosthetics, University of Cagliari.

(2000 to present)

Freelance *intra-moenia* activity in the field of Dentistry (Endodontics).

(1999 to 2000)

University researcher in the field of Odontostomatological Diseases.

University Teaching; Scientific Research; Clinical Research, University Hospital Care,
Professional Clinical Activities.

Activities in the field of Dentistry (Conservative, Restorative Dentistry, Endodontics)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

(1992 to 1993)

Annual Postgraduate Course in Dental Traumatology University of Cagliari,
Italy

▪ Clinical and Scientific Expertise in the Management of Dental Trauma.

- (1988 to 1991) Master of Science in Endodontics, Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, California, USA.
Competence in Scientific Research in the Specialty of Endodontics.
- (1988 to 1990) Certificate in Endodontics (Clinical Specialization in the Field of Endodontics) Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, California, USA.

Research Spring term at Loma Linda University, California, USA Expertise in the Clinical Field of Endodontics.
- (1987) Licensed to practice dentistry, University of Cagliari, Italy.
Grade: 60/60
- (1986) Degree in Dentistry and Dental Prosthetics, University of Cagliari, Italy Vote 110/110 cum laude, with Special Mention
- (1985) General Dentistry Skills
- (1980) Classical Maturity Liceo-Ginnasio Siotto-Pintor, Cagliari, Italy

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue ITALIAN

Other languages

ENGLISH

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITTEN PRODUCTION
Listening	Reading	Interaction	Oral Production	
C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
TOEFL				

Levels: A1/A2: Basic User - B1/B2: Intermediate User - C1/C2: Advanced User
[Common European Framework of Reference for Languages](#)

Communication skills

- I possess good communication skills in multicultural environments, acquired during my language study abroad experience, student exchanges, experience as a university professor, speaker at courses and conferences in national and international fields, and active participation in scientific societies in national and international field.

Organizational and management

- leadership

ent (As of 2022)

Director of a Complex Operating Facility, Odontostomatology, in the Azienda Ospedaliero-Universitaria di Cagliari.
Coordinator of the Class of Dental Professions, University of Cagliari.

(Since 2020)

- Organization of cultural activities, courses and congresses of national and international character; organization of post-graduate programs (Level II Master's degree in

(Since 1993)

Clinical and Surgical Endodontics)

Professional skills

- Clinical expertise in the field of Endodontics and Restorative Care.
- Competence in scientific research in the field of Endodontics.
- Competence in teaching in the field of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics

Digital competencies

SELF-EVALUATION				
Processing of information	Communication	Content Creation	Security	Troubleshooting
intermediate	intermediate	intermediate	intermediate	basic

Levels: Basic user - Intermediate user - Advanced user [Digital skills - Self-assessment form](#)

Other skills

Driver's license

B

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Publications
(1986 to present)

Author of 83 scientific publications in international field Auror of 6 chapters in international textbooks (in English). Author of 30 scientific publications in national field
Author of 4 chapters in books in national field.
Rapporteur on the guidelines of the European Society of Endodontics 2023

Projects

(1988-92)

Participation in two Loma Linda University research projects Coordinator of 6

(2000 to present)

research projects funded by the Foundation of Sardinia
Coordinator of an international research project funded by Sardegna Ricerche
Participation in an international research project funded by the European Society of Endodontology
Coordinator of 5 clinical research projects at Azienda Ospedaliero Universitaria Di Cagliari

Conferences

Seminars

(1993 to present)

Invited speaker of lectures and seminars at national and international conferences and courses

Acknowledgements and Awards

1991

2023

Second research award from the AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF ENDODONTICS
Award for best clinical article in the Journal of Endodontics year 2023

- Membership in groups/
associations
(2004-06)
- (1997-2001)
- (1994-2005)
- (1993-2010)
(2010-12)
- (2018-20)
(2020-22)
(2023-24)
(2024-26)
- (1984-87)
- AAE- American Association of Endodontics , active member.
International Board Member
- ESE-European Society of Endodontology, certified member
Delegate for the Italian Society of Endodontics
- SIE- Italian Society of Endodontics- Active member
Councilor
- SITD- Italian Society of Dental Traumatology Councilor
President
- AIE- Italian Academy of Endodontics- Active Member
IFEA- International Federation of Endodontic Associations Regent
for Europe
- Treasurer
President Elect
President
- IADS- International Association for Dental Students Editor.
- Member of the Editorial Board of the International Endodontic
Journal Referee of the Journal of Endodontics
Referee of the International Endodontic Journal

Personal Data I authorize the processing of my personal data in accordance with Legislative Decree No. 196 of June 30, 2003, "Code for the Protection of Personal Data".